
2017-10-16 Board Governance Committee

Monday, October 16, 2017 at 1:00 p.m.

Tahoe Conference Room - Tahoe Forest Hospital

10054 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 96161



AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

TFHD QUAL-Charter FY18 Draft 10-4-2017.pdf
 
TFHD FIN-Charter FY18 Draft 10-4-2017.pdf
 
TFHD GOV-Charter FY18 Draft 10-4-2017.pdf
 

6.1.2. Committee Charters

6.1.1. Board Bylaws 2017_1016.pdf
 

TFHD PER-Charter FY18 Draft 10-4-2017.pdf
 

6.1. Policy Review

6.1.3. ABD-03 Board Compensation and Reimbursement
Policy.pdf
 

6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR
RECOMMENDATION

2017-10-16 Governance Committee_FINAL Agenda.pdf
 

ITEMS 1 - 4: See Agenda

2017-09-18 Board Governance Committee_DRAFT Minutes.pdf
 

6.2. DRAFT TFHD Board Self-Assessment Survey.pdf
 

ITEMS 7 - 9: See Agenda

Meeting Book - 2017-10-16 Board Governance Committee
10/16/17 Goverance Committee

Page 3

Page 4

Page 6

Page 38

Page 39

Page 40

Page 41

Page 42

Page 45

Page 2 of 52



 

*Denotes material (or a portion thereof) may be distributed later. 
 
Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment 
practices on the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 
 
Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to 
accommodate participation of the disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed 
(i.e., disability-related aids or other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

Page 1 of 1 

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

Monday, October 16, 2017 at 1:00 p.m. 
Tahoe Conference Room - Tahoe Forest Hospital 

10054 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 96161 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
Mary Brown, Chair; Randy Hill, Board Member 
 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
 

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items which are not on the agenda.  
Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be 
submitted to the Board Clerk 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.  Under Government Code Section 
54954.2 – Brown Act, the Committee cannot take action on any item not on the agenda.  The Committee may choose 
to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, briefly answer a question, refer the matter to staff, or set the 
item for discussion at a future meeting. 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 09/18/2017 

 
6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
6.1. Policy Review 

6.1.1. Board of Director Bylaws ................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
Governance Committee will review proposed revisions to Board of Directors bylaws. 

6.1.2. Committee Charters ........................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
Governance Committee will review proposed committee charters. 

6.1.3. ABD-03 Board Compensation and Reimbursement ......................................... ATTACHMENT 
Governance Committee will review and discuss ABD-03 Board Compensation and 
Reimbursement policy. 

6.2. Board Self-Assessment Discussion .................................................................................. ATTACHMENT 
Governance Committee will review a sample board self-assessment tool and discuss a potential 
date to administer the assessment. 
 

7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

8. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 
9. ADJOURN 

 

 

Page 3 of 52



 

 

Page 1 of 2 

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

Monday, September 18, 2017 at 1:00 p.m. 
Tahoe Conference Room - Tahoe Forest Hospital 

10054 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 96161 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting called to order at 1:03 p.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
Board: Randy Hill, Chair; Mary Brown, Board Member 
 
Staff in attendance: Harry Weis, Chief Executive Officer; Judy Newland, Chief Operating Officer; Crystal 
Betts, Chief Financial Officer (via phone); Carl Blumberg, Risk & Patient Safety Officer; Matt Mushet, In-
House Counsel; Ted Owens, Executive Director of Governance; Martina Rochefort, Clerk of the Board 
 
Other: Karma Bass and Erica Osborne of Via Healthcare Consulting and Jim Hook of The Fox Group 
 
3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
No changes were made to the agenda. 
 
4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
No public comment was received. 
 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 06/14/2017 
Director Brown moved to approve the Governance Committee minutes of June 14, 2017, seconded by 
Director Hill. 

 
6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
6.1. Policy Review 

6.1.1. Board of Director Bylaws 
Governance Committee reviewed the proposed revisions to Board of Directors bylaws. 
 
Executive Director of Governance provided historical background on board bylaws. 
 
Governance Committee discussed the following edits to the bylaws in addition to proposed 
revisions: 

 Page 12: Non-Discrimination statement needs to be moved up and applied to the entire document. 

 Page 12: Add “without regard to insurance” or “ability to pay” to non-discrimination statement. 

 Page 13: Renumber items 4 and 5 under Section B. 

 Page 14: Reword Section B, Item 1. to reflect the board taking action on recommendations for long 
and short range plans related to programs and services. 

 Page 14: Delete word “governance” in Section B, Item 2.  

 Page 14: Change “approves” to “takes action on” in Section B, Item 3. 

 Page 14: Delete Section C, Item 1 and 2. 

 Page 14: Add “and its wholly owned subsidiaries” to Section E, Item 1. 

 Page 16: Change “adjunct” to “affiliated and subordinate” in Section D and E. 

Page 4 of 52



GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

  Monday, September 18, 2017 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 2 of 2 

 Page 17: Change specifics about regular meeting date and time to be a general statement in Section 
5A. 

 Page 18: Add “physical” to “presence” in Section 6. 

 Page 18: Change first paragraph in Section 8 to remove specifics about board compensation and 
refer back to board policy. 

 Page 20-24: Delete Sections A-H and move to an annual board workplan/resolution naming specific 
committees. 

 Page 24-26: Delete Items A-Z and add reference back to CEO’s employment agreement and job 
description. 

 Page 28: Delete non-discrimination clause from Article VI, Section 1 and Article VII, Section 1.     

 Page 28: Add “including but not limited to” before list of services in Article VI, Section 1 and Article 
VII, Section 1. 

 Page 28: Change “Radiological” to “Diagnostic Imaging” from Article VII, Section 1.  

 Page 28: Delete “including mammography and ultrasound” and “sleep disorder services” from 
Article VII, Section 1.  

 Page 28: Change “outpatient surgery” to “surgical services” in Article VII, Section 1. 

 
6.2. Board Self-Assessment Discussion 

Governance Committee discussed the board self-assessment tool. 
 
Director Hill would like to move away from using the ACHD board self-assessment tool. 
 
Governance Committee asked Via Healthcare Consulting to provide samples of other self-assessment 
tools. 
 
Open Session recessed at 2:45 p.m. 
 
7. CLOSED SESSION 
7.1. Approval of Closed Session Minutes: 06/14/2017 

Discussion was held on a privileged item. 
 
Open Session reconvened at 2:47 p.m. 
 
8. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS  
None. 
 
9. NEXT MEETING DATE  
The next Governance Committee meeting was scheduled for Monday, October 16, 2017 at 1:00 p.m. 
 
10. ADJOURN 
Meeting adjourned at 2:48 p.m. 

 

 
 

Page 5 of 52



Page 6 of 52



Page 7 of 52



Page 8 of 52



Page 9 of 52



Page 10 of 52



Page 11 of 52



Page 12 of 52



Page 13 of 52



Page 14 of 52



Page 15 of 52



Page 16 of 52



Page 17 of 52



Page 18 of 52



Page 19 of 52



Page 20 of 52



Page 21 of 52



Page 22 of 52



Page 23 of 52



Page 24 of 52



Page 25 of 52



Page 26 of 52



Page 27 of 52



Page 28 of 52



Page 29 of 52



Page 30 of 52



Page 31 of 52



Page 32 of 52



Page 33 of 52



Page 34 of 52



Page 35 of 52



Page 36 of 52



Page 37 of 52



 

Charter 
Quality Committee 
Board of Directors 

Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
 

 
PURPOSE: 
The purpose of this document is to define the charter of the Quality Committee of the 
Hospital’s Board of Directors and, further, to delineate the Committee’s duties and 
responsibilities. 

 
RESPONSIBILITIES: 
The Quality Committee shall function as the standing committee of the Board responsible for 
overseeing the of the hospital’s quality of care, patient safety, and patient experience. 
 
DUTIES: 

1. Provide oversight for the organization-wide Quality Assessment and Performance 
Improvement. 

2. Set policies and procedures governing quality care, patient safety, environmental 
safety, and performance improvement throughout the organization. 

3. Ensure the provision of organization-wide quality of care, treatment, and service 
provided and prioritization of performance improvement throughout the organization.  

4. Monitor the improvement of care, treatment, and services to ensure that it is safe, 
beneficial, patient-centered, customer-focused, timely, efficient, and equitable.  

5. Oversee and be accountable for the organization’s participation and performance in 
national quality measurement efforts, accreditation programs, and subsequent quality 
improvement activities. 

6. Ensure the development and implementation of ongoing education focusing on 
service excellence, performance improvement, risk-reduction/safety enhancement, 
and healthcare outcomes. 

 
COMPOSITION: 
The Committee is comprised of at least two (2) board members as appointed by the Board 
President and two (2) members of the Tahoe Forest Hospital Medical Staff as appointed by the 
Medical Executive Committee (Recommend Chief of Staff or designee and Chairperson of the 
Quality Assessment and Improvement Committee). 

 
MEETING FREQUENCY: 
The Committee shall meet four (4) times per calendar year.  

 
 
 

Draft 10-04-2017 

Page 38 of 52



 
Charter 

 
Finance Committee 
Board of Directors 

Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
 

PURPOSE: The purpose of this document is to define the charter of the Finance Committee 
of the Hospital’s Board of Directors and, further, to delineate the Committee’s duties and 
responsibilities. 

 
RESPONSIBILITIES: The Finance Committee is responsible for assisting the Board in oversight 
of financial affairs by monitoring the organization’s financial policies and the adequacy of 
its reporting, and recommending actions to protect and enhance the community’s 
investment in the hospital. It will also ensure that appropriate policies and procedures are 
in place to safeguard and preserve the assets of the hospital. 

 
DUTIES: 

1. Review District operating, cash and capital budgets and make recommendations to the 
Board of Directors. 

2. Monitor the District budget performance and financial management. 
3. Review monthly financial statements and expenditure reports. 
4. Oversee the annual independent audit and supervision of any necessary corrective 

measures. 
5. Oversee the investment of District funds. 
6. Review budgets and expenditures for facility projects. 
7. Take on special projects, as required in the area of financial management, or as 

directed by the Board of Directors. 
8. Review the financial plans for consistency with hospital and system-wide strategic 

objectives. 
9. Monitor financial indicators relative to industry benchmarks and like organizations. 

 
 

COMPOSITION: 
The Committee is comprised of at least two (2) members. The Board Treasurer shall serve as 
Chairperson of the Committee, and the second Committee member shall be appointed by the 
Board President.  

 
MEETING FREQUENCY: The Committee shall meet at a minimum of once annually. A 
report will be made to the Board of Directors, quarterly, or otherwise as 
requested. 

 
 
 
 
 

Draft 10-04-2017 

Page 39 of 52



 

Draft 10-04-2017 

Charter 
Governance Committee 

Board of Directors 
Tahoe Forest Hospital District 

 

Purpose: 
The purpose of this document is to define the role, duty and responsibilities of the Governance 
Committee (the “Committee”) of the Hospital District’s Board of Directors. 

 
Responsibilities: 
The Governance Committee of the Board shall function as a standing committee of the Board 
responsible for addressing all governance‐related issues. The Committee shall develop, 
maintain, and implement the necessary governance‐related policies and procedures that define 
the Hospital’s governance practices. 

 

Duties: 
1. Oversee the Compliance program by reviewing its activities, quality and effectiveness, 

and to monitor that management appropriately addresses compliance 
recommendations. 

2. Conduct at least a biennial review of the Bylaws and Board policies. 
3. Submit recommendations to the Board of Directors for changes to the Bylaws and Board 

policies as necessary and desirable.  
4. Direct creation of new Board policies and procedures as necessary or as directed by the 

Board of Directors for recommendation to the Board.  
5. Advance best practices in board governance. 
6. Conduct the annual board self-assessment and board goal setting process. 

 
Composition: 
The Committee shall be comprised of at least two (2) Board members appointed by the Board 
President.  

 
Meeting Frequency:  
The Committee shall meet at needed.  

Page 40 of 52



 

Charter 
Personnel Committee 

Board of Directors 
Tahoe Forest Hospital District 

 
 

PURPOSE: 
The purpose of this document is to define the charter of the Personnel Committee of the 
Hospital’s Board of Directors and, further, to delineate the Committee’s duties and 
responsibilities. 

 
RESPONSIBILITIES: 
The Personnel Committee is responsible for assisting the Board in oversight of Chief Executive 
Officer (CEO) relations and the work done through the Foundation of Excellence. 

 
DUTIES: 

1. Identify and recruit the organization’s CEO. 
2. Conduct an annual CEO performance evaluation process. 
3. Review and take action on the goals and objectives which will be used to judge the 

performance of the CEO. 
4. Review and take action on the CEO’s comprehensive compensation package. 
5. Regularly review and evaluate the CEO Job description to ensure its continued 

relevance. Revise when applicable. 
6. Review and take action on the CEO Succession Plan. 
7. Review employee and physician satisfaction survey results, targets and improvement 

plans. 
8. Oversee the Retirement Subcommittee to the Board. 

 
COMPOSITION: 
The Committee is comprised of at least two (2) board members appointed by the Board 
President.  

 
MEETING FREQUENCY: 
The Committee shall meet at least once annually and then on an as needed basis.  

 
 
 

Draft 10-03-2017 

Page 41 of 52



COPY

Current Status: Active PolicyStat ID: 3352904

Origination Date: 05/2000
Last Approved: 03/2017
Last Revised: 11/2015
Next Review: 11/2018
Department: Board - ABD
Applies To: System

Board Compensation and Reimbursement,
ABD-03

PURPOSE:

POLICY:
A. As allowed by California Health & Safety Code, Section 32103 , and Local Health Care District Law, and

required by the Political Reform Act (as amended by AB 1234, 2005), the payment of One Hundred
Dollars ($100.00) per meeting not to exceed five (5) meetings a month as further defined below, is
authorized as compensation to each member of the Board of Directors. Each member of the Board of
Directors shall further be allowed his/her actual necessary traveling and incidental expenses incurred in
the performance of official business of the District.

B. For the purpose of compensation, a meeting is defined as:

1. Regular and Special Board Meetings;

2. Board Committee meetings;

3. Hospital District meetings at which the Board member is present as a designated Board
representative (e.g., Medical Executive Committee, Bioethics Committee, IVCH Foundation, TFHS
Foundation, TIRHR Board)

4. Meetings of governmental agencies and community organizations, etc. where the Board member is
representing the TFHD (i.e., Rotary, Tahoe City Breakfast Club, Truckee Daybreak Club). To be
compensated, the Board member must be on the program or speaking to an item on the agenda
related to the Hospital District at the request of the Board President or Chief Executive Officer.

5. Conferences, seminars and other educational meetings do not qualify for meeting compensation.

C. Members of the Board of Directors of the Tahoe Forest Hospital District and their eligible dependents
shall be eligible to participate in the health, dental, vision and life insurance programs of Tahoe Forest
Hospital District in a manner, including appropriate discounts, comparable to that offered to the
Management Staff of the District.

PROCEDURE:
A. Board members are responsible for notifying the Executive Assistant in writing of meetings attended in

the prior month, noting the day and purpose of each meeting prior to the last business day of each month.

To provide reimbursement to the Board of Directors, consistent with legislative regulations, for the
performance of the duties of their office.

Board Compensation and Reimbursement, ABD-03. Retrieved 10/13/2017. Official copy at http://tfhd.policystat.com/policy/
3352904/. Copyright © 2017 Tahoe Forest Hospital District

Page 1 of 3

Page 42 of 52

www.princexml.com
Prince - Non-commercial License
This document was created with Prince, a great way of getting web content onto paper.

https://tfhd.policystat.com/policy_search/reference/?search_query=&terms=29046
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=HSC&sectionNum=32103.


COPY

B. Board members shall also provide brief oral reports on meetings attended at the expense of TFHD at the
next regular Board meeting.

C. TFHD provides compensation to Board members per meeting and provides reimbursement for actual and
necessary expenses incurred by Board members in the performance of official duties; therefore, all
agency officials, including Board members shall receive training in ethics pursuant to AB 1234. The ethics
training shall last for at least two hours and occur every two years. These ethics courses may be taken at
home, in-person, or online.

D. Board of Directors Travel Allowance

1. Meals will be reimbursed up to a daily per diem rate based on the location of the conference subject
to IRS per diem guidelines.

2. Air Fare for Board Members only.

3. Parking and/or taxi fees and other transportation expenses will be reimbursed.

4. If driving, mileage will be reimbursed at current IRS rates.

5. Hotel room will be covered in full for Board Member.

a. If, however, the lodging is in connection with a conference or organized educational activity that
does not qualify as a meeting and is conducted in compliance with California Government Code,
Section 54952.2(c), including ethics training required by California Government Code, Section
53234, then lodging costs shall not exceed the maximum group rate published by the
conference or activity sponsor as long as the group rate is available to the Board member at the
time of booking. If the group rate is not available, then the Board member shall use comparable
lodging.

6. Tuition fees for Board Members will be paid in full.

7. Conference educational materials (books, audio tapes, etc.) not to exceed $50.

8. Receipts are required for all reimbursable expenses.

9. Board members shall use government and group rates offered by a provider of transportation or
lodging services for travel and lodging when available.

10. All expenses that do not fall within the adopted travel reimbursement policy of the IRS reimbursable
rates shall be approved by the Board, in a public meeting before the expense is incurred.

E. Upon election or appointment to a seat on the Board of Directors of the Tahoe Forest Hospital District, the
appropriate paperwork which is necessary to complete for enrollment will be given to the Board Member
by the Human Resources Department. Coverage will begin on the first of the month following election or
appointment to the Board of Directors and completion of the necessary enrollment forms

Related Policies/Forms:

References: California Government Code, §§ 53232.2(d), (e), 53232.3(a), 53235(a), (b) (d). §§54950 -
54963 ; California Health & Safety Code, Section 32103

Policy Owner: Clerk of the Board

Approved by: Chief Executive Officer

All revision dates: 11/2015, 01/2014, 01/2012, 01/2010

Attachments: No Attachments

Board Compensation and Reimbursement, ABD-03. Retrieved 10/13/2017. Official copy at http://tfhd.policystat.com/policy/
3352904/. Copyright © 2017 Tahoe Forest Hospital District

Page 2 of 3

Page 43 of 52

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&division=2.&title=5.&part=1.&chapter=9.&article=
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&division=2.&title=5.&part=1.&chapter=9.&article=
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=HSC&sectionNum=32103.


COPY

Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver Date

Harry Weis: CEO 03/2017

Martina Rochefort: Clerk of the Board 03/2017

Board Compensation and Reimbursement, ABD-03. Retrieved 10/13/2017. Official copy at http://tfhd.policystat.com/policy/
3352904/. Copyright © 2017 Tahoe Forest Hospital District

Page 3 of 3

Page 44 of 52



Tahoe Forest Healthcare District                     Board Self-Assessment Questionnaire, 20XX 

10-04-2017 Page 1                                                                       Via Healthcare Consulting 
 

Introduction 

Welcome to the Tahoe Forest Healthcare District 20XX Board Self-Assessment questionnaire.  Responses to this survey will be used in 
conjunction with the board member interviews conducted by Via Healthcare Consulting to develop an assessment report that includes a 
prioritized list of issues, and recommendations for board consideration to be discussed at the upcoming Board Retreat.  This survey will be 
administered electronically by sending an e-mail to board members that includes a secure link to the Survey Monkey website where board 
members will enter their responses to the questions. Answers will be sent only to Via Healthcare Consulting. 
 

Instructions to Board Members Completing the Survey 

Completing the survey will take approximately 30 minutes. You do not have to complete the survey in one sitting. You can close the survey at 
any time and return later to the section where you stopped by returning to the invitation email and clicking on the link again. However, once you 
have clicked “submit survey” on the final page, you will not be allowed to return to make changes. 
 
Your candid responses are a key part of continued enhancement and improvement for the board; we encourage you to be honest and direct.  
Individual responses will not be shared; information gathered will be used in the aggregate only. Do not hesitate to indicate you “Don’t Know” to 
any question if in fact you don’t know.  Also use the “Don’t Know” answer if it is not clear to you how the board handles the practice. If a 
question refers to a practice that the board does not follow, please indicate “Not Applicable.”  When in doubt about your choice, select the more 
conservative response (e.g. if your response falls somewhere between “Strongly Agree” and “Agree,” select “Agree.”) It is important to note that 
this assessment process was designed to gauge the effectiveness and efficiency of the Board as a whole, not of the individual Board members. 
 
Use the “Comments” field at the end of each section to explain your answers, particularly for those which you answered ‘Neutral’, ‘Disagree’, 
‘Strongly Disagree’ or ‘Don’t Know.’ There is also a final comments section included at the end of the survey and we encourage you to use this to 
provide any general feedback you may have on the survey. Individual phone interviews to be conducted after this survey will allow you to 
provide additional clarification if necessary. Written comments will be kept anonymous and confidential. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Karma Bass (760-814-8578, kbass@viahcc.com) or Erica Osborne (760-683-8303, 
eosborne@viahcc.com) at Via Healthcare Consulting. Thank you in advance for your time and thoughtful responses. 
 
This survey is broken down into the following areas of board responsibilities/activities: 

Section I Mission and Planning Oversight: Setting Strategic Direction 
Section II Quality Oversight: Monitoring Service, Safety and Quality 
Section III Legal and Regulatory Oversight: Ensuring Organizational Integrity 
Section IV Finance and Audit Oversight: Following the Money 
Section V Management Oversight: Enhancing Board-Executive Relations 

Page 45 of 52



Tahoe Forest Healthcare District                     Board Self-Assessment Questionnaire, 20XX 

10-04-2017 Page 2                                                                       Via Healthcare Consulting 
 

Section VI Board Effectiveness: Optimizing Board Functioning 

 
Section I Mission and Planning Oversight: Setting Strategic Direction 
 

 
Strongly 

Agree 
Agree Neutral Disagree 

Strongly 
Disagree 

Don’t  
Know 

Not 
Applicable 

1. There is consensus about and clear understanding of the 
organization’s Mission. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

2. Board members appear to be in agreement on the purpose of 
the organization and why it exists. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

3. The board uses the Mission statement to guide its decision-
making. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

4. The board is appropriately involved in establishing the 
organization’s strategic direction (e.g. creating a long-range 
vision, setting strategic priorities, and developing/approving 
the strategic plan). 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

5. The board spends a sufficient amount of time in its meetings 
on strategic (vs. operational) issues. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

6. The board monitors management’s implementation of the 
strategic plan on a regular basis. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

7. The board receives education on strategic, external and 
internal environmental issues and trends at least once a year. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

Comments: 

Page 46 of 52



Tahoe Forest Healthcare District                     Board Self-Assessment Questionnaire, 20XX 

10-04-2017 Page 3                                                                       Via Healthcare Consulting 
 

Section II Quality Oversight: Monitoring Service, Safety and Quality 
 

 
Strongly 

Agree 
Agree Neutral Disagree 

Strongly 
Disagree 

Don’t  
Know 

Not 
Applicable 

8. The board is well-informed about the quality of 
care and patient safety provided by TFHD. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

9. The board receives adequate information 
regarding quality improvement programs 
undertaken at TFHD. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

10. The board oversees setting annual goals for the 
organization’s performance on quality and 
service. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

11. The board receives adequate information 
regarding quality improvement programs 
undertaken at TFHD. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

12. The board demands corrective action in 
response to under-performance on the quality 
and service goals. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

13. All board members receive education at least 
once a year on the Board’s responsibilities for 
quality oversight and/or TFHD’s quality metrics. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

Comments: 

 

 

Page 47 of 52



Tahoe Forest Healthcare District                     Board Self-Assessment Questionnaire, 20XX 

10-04-2017 Page 4                                                                       Via Healthcare Consulting 
 

Section III Legal and Regulatory Oversight: Ensuring Organizational Integrity 
 

 
Strongly 

Agree 
Agree Neutral Disagree 

Strongly 
Disagree 

Don’t  
Know 

Not 
Applicable 

14. The board has knowledge of all reasonably available and 
relevant information before taking action on any significant 
issue. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

15. All board members adhere to TFHD board policies. 5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

16. All board members adhere to their duty of loyalty to the 
organization ahead of the interests of any particular 
constituency group. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

17. All board members keep closed-session board discussions 
confidential. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

18. The board members responsible for overseeing executive 
compensation all are ‘independent’ (i.e. free from any 
conflicts of interest). 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

19. The board annually approves the organization’s compliance 
program/plan. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

20. The board regularly reviews the organization’s performance 
against community health needs to ensure it is meeting its 
obligations as a healthcare district.  

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

Comments: 

 

 

Page 48 of 52



Tahoe Forest Healthcare District                     Board Self-Assessment Questionnaire, 20XX 

10-04-2017 Page 5                                                                       Via Healthcare Consulting 
 

Section IV Finance and Audit Oversight: Following the Money 
 

 
Strongly 

Agree 
Agree Neutral Disagree 

Strongly 
Disagree 

Don’t  
Know 

Not 
Applicable 

21. The board establishes realistic financial goals and objectives for 
the organization. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

22. The board monitors the organization’s financial performance 
compared to its plans and relevant industry benchmarks. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

23. The board demands corrective action in response to under-
performance on the financial and capital plans. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

24. The full board is adequately informed of the organization’s 
current financial position. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

25. The board members responsible for audit oversight meet with 
the external auditors, without management present, at least 
annually. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

26. The full board is knowledgeable about the organization’s audit 
and compliance performance. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

Comments:

Page 49 of 52



Tahoe Forest Healthcare District                     Board Self-Assessment Questionnaire, 20XX 

10-04-2017 Page 6                                                                       Via Healthcare Consulting 
 

Section V Management Oversight: Enhancing Board-Executive Relations 

 

 
Strongly 

Agree 
Agree Neutral Disagree 

Strongly 
Disagree 

Don’t  
Know 

Not 
Applicable 

27. All board members respect the distinction between the role of 
the board and the role of management. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

28. The board currently has a productive working relationship with 
the CEO. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

29. All board members ask appropriately challenging questions of 
the CEO and senior management. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

30. There is a clear process in place for setting the CEO’s annual 
goals. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

31. The full board participates in the annual evaluation and review 
of the CEO’s performance. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

32. The full board approves all elements of the CEO’s 
compensation. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

33. Individual board members invest time between board meetings 
to keep current and assist the CEO and other board members, 
as requested. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

 

Comments: 

Page 50 of 52



Tahoe Forest Healthcare District                     Board Self-Assessment Questionnaire, 20XX 

10-04-2017 Page 7                                                                       Via Healthcare Consulting 
 

Section VI Board Effectiveness: Optimizing Board Functioning 

 

  

 
Strongly 

Agree 
Agree Neutral Disagree 

Strongly 
Disagree 

Don’t  
Know 

Not 
Applicable 

34. The board has set written expectations of its members 
regarding attendance, committee service, etc. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

35. The board meeting frequency and duration are appropriate. 5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

36. The board chair runs board meetings effectively. 5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

37. The board has an effective orientation program in place for all 
new board members. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

38. All board members come to meetings well prepared to discuss 
agenda items.  

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

39. The board members receive materials with sufficient time for 
review. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

40. All board members display professional courtesy and respect 
when interacting with other board members. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

41. All board members feel comfortable voicing opinions of 
concern regardless of how sensitive the issue may be. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

42. The board has in place sufficient written board-level policies 
and procedures. 

5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

43. The board has a formal plan for on-going board education. 5 4 3 2 1 DK NA 

Page 51 of 52



Tahoe Forest Healthcare District                     Board Self-Assessment Questionnaire, 20XX 

10-04-2017 Page 8                                                                       Via Healthcare Consulting 
 

Additional Comments 

Please include any additional comments you may have below. These comments (as well as this entire questionnaire's responses) will 
be kept confidential and anonymous. 

 

Conclusion 

Thank you for your contributions and commitment to TFHD Healthcare. Your time, dedication, and experience serving TFHD’s 
mission are tremendously valued. Thank you for also taking the time to complete this survey. 

If you have any questions about the survey questions or the process, please contact Karma Bass (760-814-8578, kbass@viahcc.com) 
or Erica Osborne (760-683-8303, eosborne@viahcc.com) at Via Healthcare Consulting. Thank you again. 

Page 52 of 52


	Coverpage
	Agenda
	AGENDA
	2017-10-16 Governance Committee_FINAL Agenda.pdf

	ITEMS 1 - 4: See Agenda
	5.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
	2017-09-18 Board Governance Committee_DRAFT Minutes.pdf

	6.	ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION 
	6.1. Policy Review
	6.1.1. Board Bylaws 2017_1016.pdf
	6.1.2. Committee Charters
	TFHD QUAL-Charter  FY18 Draft 10-4-2017.pdf
	TFHD FIN-Charter  FY18 Draft 10-4-2017.pdf
	TFHD GOV-Charter  FY18 Draft 10-4-2017.pdf
	TFHD PER-Charter  FY18 Draft 10-4-2017.pdf

	6.1.3. ABD-03 Board Compensation and Reimbursement Policy.pdf

	6.2. DRAFT TFHD Board Self-Assessment Survey.pdf

	ITEMS 7 - 9: See Agenda

